From: Christopher Cusso_]

Sent: Wed 4/14/2021 9:22:38 AM (UTC-04:00)

To Hal, Jame
Cc: William Sabatini_

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Site Approval, Volunteers for Niagara Cover

Hi Jim,

In planning for volunteers to assist with Niagara's cover, | am planning cover days for Friday,
Saturday and Sunday to maximize the number of volunteers who can assist up to 20. I am unsure
how many will be available on late notice but we will see. Weekends are always better for those
who work.

Christopher Cusson
Captain, U.S. Brig Niagara
Flagship Niagara League
150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

Email:

sailfnl.org

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 5:16 PM Hall, James _ wrote:

Just try to keep ‘em all masked up & as far apart as possible!

We should also make sure to get an accurate accounting of everyone participating in be event
we find ourselves in need of contact tracing info.

Anyone feeling under the weather - send ‘em home!

Let me know how sign ups go & if you end up needing extra hands - thanks & good luck! -
JIM

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Christopher Cusson
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:02:08 PM
To: Hall, James
Cc: William Sabatini
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Site Approval, Volunteers for Niagara Cover

Jim that is great, it will help tremendously to be able to get a start on the cover.

I will email ship volunteers requesting assistance with the cover. I will create a sign up for
volunteers to ensure we have a limited number of volunteers on site. We will have no more
than 20 volunteers on site each day to assist with the cover. Let me know if you have any
issue with any of that.

Many thanks!

Christopher Cusson

Captain, U.S. Brig Niagara



Flagship Niagara League
150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

Email:

sailfnl.org

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 3:25 PM Hall, James _ wrote:

Yes !

From: Christopher Cusson
Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2021 3:24 PM
To: Hall, James
Subject: [External] Re: Site Approval, Volunteers for Niagara Cover

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA

Hi Jim,

I am following up about approval for volunteer assistance with removal of Niagara's cover.
Let me know if you want to discuss.

Christopher Cusson
Captain, U.S. Brig Niagara
Flagship Niagara League
150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

Email

sailfnl.org

On Mon, Apr 12, 2021 at 11:10 AM Christopher Cusson <\ G

wrote:
Hi Jim,

Please let me know what number of volunteers you would be comfortable approving, if



possible, to assist with Niagara's cover. I would like to be able to begin contacting
volunteers to give them some time to plan. Let me know if you want to discuss this further.

Best,

Christopher Cusson
Captain, U.S. Brig Niagara
Flagship Niagara League

150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

Email:

sailfnl.org

On Fri, Apr 9, 2021 at 12:03 PM Christopher Cusson_ wrote:
Hi Jim,

Following our discussion yesterday, I request approval to have volunteers on site next
week to assist with the removal of Niagara's cover. I would like to have approval for
Thursday, Friday and Saturday. I request a minimum of 12 volunteers to assist but more
hands would make the process easier and faster.

Thursday/Friday will be days we focus on getting the canvas off and Saturday would focus
on rafters and the structure of the cover.

Work will be conducted outside or on the ship. Social distancing and mask wearing will be
required and followed per EMM Covid guidelines.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Best,

Christopher Cusson



Captain, U.S. Brig Niagara
Flagship Niagara League
150 E Front Street, Suite 100
Erie PA 16507-1594

Email:

sailfnl.org



